

Annapolis Aug. 15. 1764

65

Gentlemen,

We received two letters from you this morning, the first dated April 12. 1764 inclosed a copy of the bill then before the Parliament, intituled an Act to prevent Export Bills of Credit hereafter to be issued in any of his Majesty's Colonies or Plantations in America from being a legal tender in payment of Money &c. The second dated the 2. of May last inclosed a copy of the Act. We are much obliged to you for these instances of your great care of the affairs under your Management.

You are sensible that the Paper Currency Act for some purposes expires the 29. of September 1764 and that our Power to draw Bills (which that Act) commenced after that day, and as it is certain that no Alteration will be made therein, We take this opportunity to inform you that we shall draw accordingly that you may not be surprised to receive our Draughts, And that above one sent to you Mr John Bullen who was formerly a Trustee, is dead, and is succeeded by John Brice Esq.

We cannot help saying, but that we are much surprized that you have not transmitted to us any Discount, since that which bears date April 29. 1762. We are with the greatest regard

Gentlemen your very humble servants
 Signed. Cha. Hammond
 George Munn
 John Brice

ARCHIVES
 OF THE STATE OF
 MARYLAND

To Messrs Messrs Hambury and Capital Hambury
 Merchants in
 London }